Re: 10/3/2022 Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa 4BDR Home w/spa YES

From Columbus <stack.rose@aol.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 20/09/2022 12:02

Hi,

Just got back into the office sorry about that booking is confirmed and total is $860

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>; Columbus Bookings-House ck in <stack.rose@aol.com>
Sent: Tue, Sep 20, 2022 3:48 pm

Subject: Re: 10/3/2022 Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa 4BDR Home w/spa YES

Please confirm this as well as cost so that we can send new paperwork to
our client.

Thanks
Mcihele '

On 20/09/2022 09:39, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:
> Please confirm this home and confirm the cost back.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> - Original Message --------

> Subject: RE: 10/3/2022 Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa 4BDR Home/2game
> room

> Date: 20/09/2022 06:52

> From: "Columbus Vacations" <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>
> To: <reservations@rooms101.com>

>

> Would a 4 bedroom with a spa not a gamesroom work

>

> Kind Regards

>

> Laura Prieto

>

> Columbus Vacations

> Tel : (001) 352 432 2087

> From: reservations@rooms101.com [mailto:reservations@rooms101.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 9:51 AM

> To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in; Columbus Bookings-House ck in

> Subject: 10/3/2022 Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa 4BDR Home/2game room
>

> Since the 5 bedroom is NOT available please book a 4 bedroom.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

> - Original Message --------

> Subject: 10/3/2022 Mcdowellgreatheart, Lakischa 5BDR Home/2game
> room

> Date: 19/09/2022 06:20

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: Columbus Bookings-House ck in <columbus@columbus-vacations.com>,
> Columbus Bookings-House ck in <stack.rose@aol.com>

>

> Please book this reservation. Please confirm our cost.

>

> Thanks

> Michele.
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